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City of Santa Fe, New Mexico 
 

Addendum No. 2 – February 25, 2016 
 

Request for Proposal for Software and Implementation Services for Integrated 
Systems for Core Financials, Human Resources and Payroll, and Community 

Development Functionality 
 

  Date of Advertisement: January 28, 2016 
 
Due Date and Time: March 4, 2016, 2:00 PM Mountain Time 
 
 
City of Santa Fe Purchasing Office 
Attn: Robert Rodarte 
Building “H”  
2651 Siringo Road 
Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87505 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following clarifications, amendments, additions, revisions, changes and modifications change the 
original Request for Proposals only in the amount and to the extent hereinafter specified in this 
Addendum. 
 
Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in its proposal response. 

 
1. Question: Will the City require electronic or hard copy proposal submittals, or both? 

 

City Response:  Please see Section 4.1 of the RFP, Submittal Response Format General 

Instructions. 

 

2. Question: If a vendor is proposing on a subset of functionality, specifically Time Entry, how should 

the requirements be completed? 

 

City Response:  If proposing on only time entry functionality, the vendor should respond 

to any applicable requirements that are found in Attachment B tab 12 

(Payroll). The City is accepting proposals for a subset of functionality as 

identified in Sections 1.9 and 3.7 of the RFP. If not proposing on a 

module or functional area within a module, vendors shall respond to the 

requirements include a comment in the Comments column for the first 

requirement on the tab indicating what portions of the functionality on 

that particular tab is not being proposed and what portions are being 

proposed (e.g. Payroll is not being proposed, Time Entry is being 

proposed). Please also see Section 4.3 of the RFP for instructions on 

completing Appendix J to the RFP. 
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3. Question: The RFP references that time entry may be included in the first phase of this project.  Does 

the City wish to have vendors differentiate the cost of Timekeeping from Payroll in Attachment C Cost 

Worksheets? If so, how? 

City Response:    Section 2.1 of the RFP identifies the City’s preferred phasing for the 

implementation of system modules. In addition, this Section makes note 

of the City’s desire to understand the impact of implementing time entry 

functionality during Phase 1. Vendors shall describe their proposed 

approach in a narrative format in the Technical Proposal, absent 

discussion of cost. As part of the sealed Cost Proposal, vendors shall 

provide a supplemental document on company letterhead that identifies 

additional information related to the proposed approach specifically as 

it relates to Cost. In doing so, vendors shall distinctly identify the cost 

for Time Entry functionality and Payroll functionality, based on the 

requested requirements in Tab 14 of Attachment B. The cost breakdown 

provided shall account for each element identified in the cost 

worksheets provided in Attachment C (e.g. software license costs, data 

conversion costs, professional services, maintenance). 

4. Question: How many grant and project activities do you currently track? How often are you adding 
new grants and/or new project activities to this list? (Attachment B – Functional Technical 
Requirements, Tab 12 Payroll) 

 

City Response:     Please refer to Table 06 of the RFP, Functional Area Statistics for the 
number of projects and grants in the current environment. The City adds 
new grants as they are awarded, and new projects as they are created, 
on an ad hoc basis throughout the fiscal year. 

 
 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Proposers are instructed to return a copy of this addenda form signed by an authorized firm agent as part 
of proposal responses. 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
SIGNATURE 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ _____________________________________ 
COMPANY      DATE 


